-MrlArmy Ggsaoc (L)

AJPMG (b)Y

From:

Sent: ay 25, 2004 5:59 AM

To: r PMG (b)te)-2
Subject: ‘ FW: HOT Tasker (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: RFt Summary - SGT-(24 May).doc

(L)) 1, W74

For the books

MAJ (L)e)-2

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plan

gr/Integration
Pentagon RMH
Comm: DSN 222) (b))
Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil  (b)(b) T

----- Original Message--—- B
From: coLcmcas  (PHb) T
Sent: Manday, May 24, 2004 7:23 PM .
To: OL Army G3/AOC (b)(6)

oL HODA DCs G-3 (6)(8)" >

Cc:
G

Subject: RE: HOT Tasker (UNCLASSIFIED)
: ()b z _
.& - interim answer to today’s RFI.. (Ye)- 2

RF] Summary - SGT
24 Ma...

(@) =1 . (L)CTIA)
coLJNN— (L) v)- 2
-3, U.S. Army Criminal Inyastigation Cmd
iy < fil— ()(1) 2

Cell R

----- Origina

From:

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 3:18 PM

To: OLCIDCG3 (b)tb)-2
Cc: AJ PMG (b)(6)-2

Subject: HOT Tasker (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance:  High '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO -

(6)(6)2

Got the following tasker due 0700 tomorrow (you are going to love this one): Has CID contacted and
interviewed a S no name given) in the 372nd MP CO and if the SGT reported abuse in Abu Ghiab to CID in FT

Lee in DEC 03 wants us to determine where we are and what if anything was done.
Good luck. Let me know you got this bad boy.- Ce)lb)-2

(b)lb)-2

COL MP :
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center

Mvost Marshal General
(L)re)-z

. 1 ’ _:
ACLU-RDI 2133 p.1 OPMG Document

016095

DOD-048266



: - (ble)-z : '
hgda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <mailto‘hqda—aoc.armv.pentaqon.mil» '

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change
begins with behavior and the leaders who shape it." Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

ACLU-RDI 2133 p.2 ADMA Prammmant
DOD-048267



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
(U) ECC Tasking Summary — 250700MAY04

Task — Has CID contacted and interviewed a SGT (no name given) in the 372nd MP CO and if
the SGT reported abuse in Abu Ghraib to CID in FT Lee in DEC 03.

(U) Answer - SGT-of the 372d MP Co arrived at the Ft Lee CID Office yesterday

afternoon (24 May 04) with his Army TDS lawyer. SG advised that he witnessed  (&)(©)- 1, @O
prisoner abuse in Abu Ghraib, that he had informed his chain of command of the abuse, and

that he had other information (no further info on that). He and his lawyer advised that they

would come back to the CID office on Wednesday (26 May 04), after they had time to consult

together. Investigation continues.

(b)e)-2

ClDC G 3

Approved By: CO

(&)X6)-2

Take-Away/Discussion Points:

¢ CID has identified and contacted the SGT in the 372d MP Co that reported
detainee abuse.
(6)(6)-1, (6XTYA)
¢ SGTEPadvised that he witnessed prisoner abuse in Abu Ghraib, that he
had informed his chain of command of the abuse, and that he had other
information he would share on Wednesday, 26 May 04.
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